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STAFF REPORT 
 

 
TO: Community Services Committee 
 
FROM: Reserves Manager  
 
REFERENCE: C752 
 
DATE: 10 September 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Reserve Manager’s Report 
 
 

 
The following is an update on capital projects and items of interest. 
 
MOTUEKA 

 
Site    Projects for 2007/08            Timeframe 

Decks Reserve Historical Plaques 

Tea House 

Information to go on plaques being finalised. 

Prices being collected. 

Little Kaiteriteri / 
Stephens Bay 
Reserves 

Coast care plantings 

Revegetation work  

The planting bee was held on the 6th September 
and was well supported by the local 
communities. 

Linden Place 
Reserve 

Survey/Development The results of the development survey sent to 
residents have been collated. Residents 
generally supported the planting of nut trees on 
the reserve but not the removal of trees 
specifically to plant fruit or nut trees.  

It has been agreed to plant four nut trees and 
four Feijoa trees in the reserve, remove the 
pampas, shift the flax, install more picnic tables, 
start a Revegetation programme along the 
stream and remove one tree for arboricultural 
reasons. 

Torrent Bay Coast care planting 1500 spinifex plants are waiting to be planted on 
the beach with the local community once the 
sand replenishment project has been completed. 

 
 

 
 
Beryl Wilkes 
Reserves Manager 


